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AMBULANCE-SpecialOperations

From: AMBULANCE-SpecialOperations <AMBULANCE-SpecialOperations@health.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2025 4:31:21 am (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

To:

Subject: MHCRT - SOT Orientation
When: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 12:00 AM-12:30 AM.

Where: SOC


Bree Jacobs
Highlight

Bree Jacobs
Highlight


Afternoon team,

Join us for an orientation to MHCRT for Special Ops clinicians.

There will also be time to answer any questions you may have before the go-live date on May 12.

If you are unable to attend on the scheduled day, don't worry - the meeting will be recorded and made available for
you to view at your convenience.

Regards

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 477 247 651 582 6
Passcode: q3tA7BS9

Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: jointeams@conference.meet.health.nsw.gov.au
Video ID: 137 421 192 3

More info

For organizers: Meeting options

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If you have received

this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any
copies.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of NSW Health or any of its entities.





